Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 4:08 PM

To: 'Ricks, Zantha'

Subject: RE: PG&E Notification for Electric Pole Replacement Project 31193311 Near FIDELITY

ROOF COMPANY (T0600102117) in Oakland

Zantha,

In regards to the Fidelity Roofing site, no additional information has been generated since case closure in May
2013. The predominate groundwater flow direction was to the northwest, so | would consider there to be a
relatively low likelihood of encountering contamination from the site at the pole replacement location. Depth to
groundwater at well MW-5 was no shallower than approximately 9.2 feet below grade surface at that time, so
your crew may not encounter groundwater.

In regards to the California Linen Supply site, you will need to communicate with Mark Johnson of the RWQCB
as he has been working that site more recently than the County, and may know more current information.
While ACDEH managed that case, there was a slightly higher probability of contamination from that site to
impact your current work area.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Ricks, Zantha [mailto:ZXS8@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 3:28 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Ricks, Zantha

Subject: PG&E Notification for Electric Pole Replacement Project 31193311 Near FIDELITY ROOF COMPANY
(T0600102117) in Oakland

Mark Detterman

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

(510) 567-6876

Dear Mark Detterman:

Reference:
Case No. T0600102117, FIDELITY ROOF COMPANY, 1075 40" Street, Oakland CA 94608

PG&E is issuing a courtesy notification to Alameda County Environmental Health, informing you of an upcoming electric
pole replacement in the vicinity of FIDELITY ROOF COMPANY in Oakland (T0600102117) closed contamination site with
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post closure Site Management Requirements. OAKLAND NATIONAL ENGRAVERS (T0600101659), DUNNE QUALITY
PAINTS (T0600101693), SAN FRANCISCO FRENCH BREAD COMPANY (T0600101186), CALIFORNIA LINEN SUPPLY CO
(T0600100249) and MAGNOLIA TERRACE (T10000001166) are all listed in the vicinity.

The project involves the replacement of one electric distribution pole. The replacement of the pole involves the removal
of the existing pole and placement of a new pole in a 6-8 foot deep excavation. The approximate location of the project
is below.

Based on information available on Geotracker, contamination was not encountered in MWS5 (nearest our work area)
during the final groundwater sampling event in November 2011. Can you please indicate if you have additional
information for contamination in the project work area, or if you have any additional requirements for our planned work
to commence? The project is currently scheduled to take place on October 12th, 2016, and should only take one day.

Please indicate if additional information is needed; and, if you have any issues or concerns. PG&E appreciates Alameda
County’s consideration and assistance in this matter.
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Thank you,

Zantha Ricks — Sr. Environmental Field Specialist

Pacific Gas & Electric — Distribution and Shared Services
2730 Gateway Oaks, Suite 230

Sacramento, CA 95833

925-597-7321 (Cel))

Zxs8 e.com




